
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/8/2011 2:07:05 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Correspondence from Attorney Noone 
Attachments: 	 Attachments- Lt. ATF re Disclosures 5-5-11 Gillett.pdf; Lt. ATF re Disclosures 5-5-11 Gillett.pdf 

Fyi. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Sunday, May 08, 2011 10:06 AM 
To: Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Attorney Noone 

Ken/Billy, 

This is the first time I've been made aware that ASAC Gillett's counsel has been sending letters to ATF concerning the 
congressional investigation of F&F. Can you please make sure that counsel's office notifies you (and that you notify 
me) on any contact or correspondence they receive re F& F? DP 

DP 

Matt 

From: 1 	ATF 	S. (ATF) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 8:03 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF); 	ATF 'ATF); Suettinger, Mary H. (ATF); Roessner, Joel J. 
(ATF) 
Subject: Fw: Correspondence from Attorney Noone 

FYI. i 	 DP 

From: Corinna Ferrini 
To: Suettinger, Mary H.; L 	ATF 
Cc: Jason_Foster©judiciary-rep.senate.gov  ; stephen.castor©mail.house.gov  ; Peter Noone ; Joanne Fitch 
Sent: Thu May 05 21:52:41 2011 
Subject: Correspondence from Attorney Noone 
Ms. Suettinger; 

Please see the attached correspondence and attachments regarding our client, Assistant Special Agent in Charge, 
George T. Gillett. 

Thank you. 

Corinna A . Ferrini. Esq. 
Avery Dooley Post & Avery. LLP 
90 Concord Avenue 
Belmont. MA 02478 
Tel. 617.489.5300 
Fax. 617.489.0085 
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